

City of Waukesha

City Hall, 201 Delafield Street Waukesha, WI 53188

Meeting Minutes

Ordinance & License Committee

Monday, October 23, 2017		6:00 PM	Council Chambers, City Hall Use lower level glass door.
1.	Call to Order		
	Present	4 - Perry, Manion, Johnson, and Rodriguez	
2.	Public Comment		
		None	
3.	Approval of Minute	es	
	<u>ID#17-1553</u>	Minutes - October 9, 2017	
		Minutes approve by consent.	
4.	Licenses		
	<u>ID#17-1570</u>	INVITED Bartender Applications - October 23, 2017	
		Ald. Perry left the meeting at 6:40 pm. Alexander Marotske failed to appear after his third invite.	
		A motion was made by Chairperson Johnson, seconded by Man bartender application for Alexander Marotske. The motion carrie following vote:	
	Aye:	3 - Manion, Johnson and Rodriguez	
	Absent:	2 - Perry and Jankowski	
	<u>ID#17-1571</u>	Bartender Applications - October 23, 2017	
		A motion was made by Chairperson Johnson, seconded by Man the remaining bartender applications. The motion carried by the	
	Aye:	3 - Manion, Johnson and Rodriguez	
	Absent:	2 - Perry and Jankowski	

ID#17-1572 INVITED Other Applications - October 23, 2017

Breanna Cotton appeared for Pick 'n Save on Silvernail, Expansion of Premise application to include the parking stalls designated for their online grocery pickup. They will follow the ordinance and only beer and wine will be sold by this method. Roundy's has not started this service at the Sunset location as of yet.

A motion was made by Manion, seconded by Rodriguez, to approve the Expansion of Premise application for Roundy's Pick n Save Silvernail location. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Manion, Johnson and Rodriguez
- Absent: 2 Perry and Jankowski
- ID#17-1573 Other Applications October 23, 2017

A motion was made by Chairperson Johnson, seconded by Manion, to approve the remaining Other Applications. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Manion, Johnson and Rodriguez
- Absent: 2 Perry and Jankowski
- 5. Review & Act On
 - <u>ID#17-1582</u> Consider amendment of WMC 7.07(4) concerning temporary parking regulations.

Manion suggested adding language to (b) that would require that the alderman be notified in cases of temporary parking regulation.

Perry recommended that warnings be issued and not tickets, when appropriate.

Manion stated that mail delivery is not a temporary problem and that this change should not address that problem. Rodriguez said this ordinance is written vague enough that it could prohibit blocks of parking for an undetermined period of time. She said we don't know how long a parking restriction in front of mailboxes would take to pass, if it would at all. Rodriguez doesn't support the proposed amendment as it is drafted - she would like to see "temporary" defined, and some examples of special circumstances, as it is too broad without; she would support a more narrow scope.

Lt. Hendricks said the signage can limit the prohibited parking times.

Ald. Perry made a motion to approve the proposed ordinance amendment with all three changes outlined by Atty Running (alderman notification, posting of signs, language added that the temporary traffic regulation shall exist only as long as the emergency or other special circumstance exists); motion seconded by Chairman Johnson. The motion passed by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Perry, Manion and Johnson
- Nay: 1 Rodriguez
- Absent: 1 Jankowski

6. Communications

None

7. Adjournment

Adj. 6:44 pm

Ald. Steve Johnson, Chairman

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact Fred Abadi 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3600, Fax 524-3898, or the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.